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Appendix 1

Scottish Borders Council Common Good Register

Registers for the following Common Good Funds are attached:

e Coldstream
e Duns

e Eyemouth
* Galashiels
e Hawick

e Innerleithen
e Jedburgh

e Kelso

e lauder

¢ Melrose

* Peebles

e Selkirk
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Common Good Registers for former Burgh of Coldstream

Land
Name of Asset | Location Description Plan
Coldstream 12 Market | Museum building acquired by the | Plan will be
Museum Square, Coidstream Town Council in 1952. | available on
Coldstream, Minutes of 20.6.1952 states that the | the website
TD12 4BD property is to be gifted to the Town
Council by the Coldstreamers
Association and that the Town
Council is to accept.
Home Park | Coldstream, Land used as a park and play area, | Plan will be
(including  play | TD12 4DT gifted by the Earl of Home in 1922 to | available on
area, Pavilion, the Burgh “as representing the | the website
and Pitch) community of the said Burgh” for the
purposes of a recreation ground
only.
Lees Mill (and | Coldstream, Land used as a park and play area, | Plan will be
play area) TD12 4AS acquired by the Burgh in 1933 for | available on
price of £150 from Percy William | the website
Rampton.
ART AND
ARTEFACTS
Name of asset Location Description
Provost's Robes | Coldstream Used for civic purposes relating to
Museum former Burgh
Provost’s Chain | Coldstream Used for civic purposes relating to
of Office Museum former Burgh




Portrait
General Monck

of

Coldstream
Town Hall

Believed to have been donated to
the Burgh.
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Common Good Registers for former Burgh of Duns

LAND
Name of Asset Location Description Plan
Showground The Square, | Open area since the mid- | Plan will be available
public car park Duns, TD11 | 19" century. Exact date of | on the website
3ED acquisition unclear as
there appears to be no title
deeds for the land.
The Mercat Cross | The Square, | This cross is understood Plan will be available
Duns, TD11 | to date from 1792 but was | on the website
3ED re-sited in the public park
in the 19" century to make
space for the Town
House. The Mercat Cross
was returned to the
Market Square in 1994.
Site of Old Town | The Square, | This has been an open Plan will be available
Hall Duns, TD11 | area since the demolition | on the website
3ED of the old town hall in
1966. The old Town Hall
was built in 1820 and used
for town business and as
a jail.
ART AND
ARTEFACTS
Name of Asset L.ocation Description
Pair of white Council
Provost's gloves | Chamber,




Newtown
Street, Duns

Provost of Duns Council
bicorne hat Chamber,
Newtown
Street, Duns
Black quilted Council
" collar 1 Thamber,
Newtown
Street, Duns
Full length Council
Provost's robes Chamber,
Newtown

Street, Duns

Provost's Chain

Museum Store,

of Office [with 2 Library Contact
pendantsj Centre,
Newtown
Street, Duns
3 ceremonial Council
wooden chairs Chamber,
Newtown
Street, Duns
Painting of Dunse | Council
Scotus Chamber,
Newtown

Street, Duns

COMMON GOOD

FUND

Name of Asset Location Description

Duns  Common | N/A Fund set up for the benefit
Good Fund of the inhabitants of Duns.

As at 31 March 2021, fund
consisted of net assets of
£19,588.
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Common Good Registers for former Burgh of Eyemouth

Name of Asset Location Description
Brownsbank Park | Brownsbank, The land was gifted to | Plan will be available
Eyemouth, Burgh for use as public | on the website
park only in 1962.
TD14 5DJ

Eyemouth Fort

Eyemouth, TD14
5BB

The Fort and the land in
which it is erected was
gited by Mrs Home
Robertson “for the benefit
and enjoyment of the
people of Eyemouth” in
1979.

Plan will be available
on the website

High Street | High Street, | The land on which the | Plan will be available
Toilets Eyemouth, public toilet was erected | on the website
was conveyed to the
TD14 5EU Burgh for certain good
and onerous causes in
1971.
ART AND
ARTEFACTS
Name of asset Location Description
Lord  Provost’s | Eyemouth
Chain Museum
ASSETS UNDER INVESTIGATION
Name of asset Location Description




Old Cemetery, Watch house
and Remembrance Garden

High Street, Eyemouth

This property is not listed as
an asset of SBC but is
maintained by the Council.
Ownership unclear,
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Common Good Register for former Burgh of Galashiels

LAND

=

Name of Asset

Location

Description

Plan

Scott Crescent,
Galashiels, TD1
3JS

Ladhope Drive | Ladhope Drive, | Public car park, acquired | Plan will be available on
car park Galashiels, by the Burgh of | the website
Galashiels in 1945,
TD1 18T Subsequently  acquired
for a statutory purpose by
Ettrick and Lauderdale
District Council in 1989.
Old Gala House | Old Gala | Museum property | Plan will be available on
House, operated by Live Borders. | the website

The property was original
acquired by the Burgh in
1975 in terms of an
agreement with
Galashiels Art Club (to the
effect that premises would
be made available to the
art club in Old Gala House
or other) for no
consideration. The
minutes state that the
property was gifted by
Gala Art Club ‘for the
benefit of the public of
Galashisls'.

Ladhope
Course

Golf

lLadhope,
Galashiels, TD1
2NJ

Golf Course acquired by
the Burgh of Galashiels in
1945. The title states that
the land is to be held "in
trust for the Community of
Galashiels and as part of
the common good for the
said Burgh".

Plan will be available on
the website




-

Ladhope
Woodland

Ladhope,
Galashiels, TD1
2NJ

Woodland area, acquired
by the Burgh of
Galashiels in 1945. The
title states that the land is
to be held "in trust for the
Community of Galashiels
and as part of the
common good for the said

Plan will be available on
the website

Ladhope  Glen

Park

Ladhope,
Galashiels, TD1
2NJ

Park land, acquired by the
Burgh of Galashiels in
1945. The title states that
the land is to be held "in
trust for the Community of
Galashiels and as part of
the common good for the
said Burgh".

Plan will be available on
the website

Ladhope
recreation
ground

Ladhope,
Galashiels, TD1
2NJ

Recreational ground,
acquired by the Burgh of
Galashiels in 1945. The
title states that the land is
to be held "in trust for the
Community of Galashiels
and as part of the
common good for the said
Burgh".

Bank Street

Gardens

Bank
Gardens,
Galashiels

Street

Public Gardens and park
land, acquired by the
Burgh of Galashiels
between 1939 and 1965.
Land was all gifted by
proprietors of
neighbouring buildings -
purpose was for a Council
scheme of improvement.
Early donors (State Bank
and Liberal Club)
stipulated that condition of
gift was that ground had
to be permanently used
as open space.

Plan will be available on
the website

Plan will be available on
the website

Sir Walter Scott
Statue

Bank Street,
(Galashiels,

Memorial statue. The land
on which the statue is
erected was acquired by
the Burgh of Galashiels in

Plan wili be available on
the website




TD1 3JX

19832 for the purpose of
the erecting the statue in
memory of Sir Walter
Scott.

Mercat Cross

Church Street,
Galashiels,

TD1 3JH

Market cross located at
Church Street. The land
on which it is erected was

Common Good.

| acquired under the Burgh |
charter and therefore is

Plan will be avaiiable on
the website

Leabrae Corner of | The land on which the | Plan will be available on
Playground Leabrae  and | playground is erected was | the website
Woodside gifted to the Burgh of
Place, Galashiels for the
Galashiels purpose of becoming a
rest area and playground.
No statutory purpose
stated was stated in the
tittes and the Council
minutes of 12.12.1932
refer to the land being a
gift.
Amenity land at | Halliburton The land was acquired 'as | Plan will be available on
Halliburton Place or | an open space for behoof | the website
Place/Terrace Terrace, of the Public  of
Galashiels Galashiels’ in 1921 and
1959.
ART AND
ARTEFACTS
Name of asset Location Description
Provosts Chain & | Paton  Street, | 18¢ct  gold chain  and
Badge Galashiels badge of office by

Hamilton & Inches.

Presented to the Burgh on
10 October 1889.

Provosts Robes
& Hats

(2 of each)

Paton Street,
(Galashiels

One believed to be used
by John hall, first Provost
of Galashiels from 1868 —
1973 and 1875 ~ 1888




Baillies Robes &

Paton Street,

Hats Galashiels
Gold Key & Municipal Used at ceremonial
Medal Buildings in opening of Galashiels
Selkirk Burgh Chamber in 1927.
Medal inscribed “To Ex
Provost Watson to
| Commemoratethe |
opening of the completed
War Memorial and burgh
Buildings, Galashiels, 1%
Jan 1927",
‘Gold Watch Paton Street, Early 20" century gold
Galashiels pocket watch by
Hamilton. Engraved “CB”.
Belonged to Christopher
Boyd and gifted to Burgh
Sir Walter Scott | Old Gala Original extract from “The
Manuscript House, Pirate” by Sir Walter
Galashiels Scott
COMMON
GOOD FUND
Name of Asset | Location Description
Galashiels N/A Fund set up for the benefit
Common Good of the inhabitants of
Fund Galashiels.

As at 31 March 2021, fund
consisted of net assets of
£173,560.
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Common Good Registers for former Burgh of Hawick

LAND

--Fa;ne of Asset- -

-Location

Ee'scr_ip-tion -

T Plan_

Public car park

Cross  Wynd
Car Park, Cross
Wynd, Hawick

This Car Park is on the site of
the former Allars Church. The
Church was acquired by
Hawick Town Council in 1949
“for behoof of the community
of the said Burgh’.

Plan will
available
the website

on

Lothian Street Store

Lothian Street,
Hawick

This building is on the site of
the former Allars Church. The
Church was acquired by
Hawick Town Council in 1949
“for behoof of the community
of the said Burgh’.

Plan will
available
the website

Moat Park (including
the playground)

Drumilanrig
Square, Hawick

The park was acquired in 2
parts by the Hawick Town
Council, both parts from the
Duke of Buccleuch. The initial
donation, in 1911, provided
that the land was “for the use,
benefit and enjoyment of the
inhabitants of the Burgh of
Hawick for alf time to come
and to indicate my feelings of
goodwill towards the
inhabitants of the Burgh of
Hawick”.

Plan wili
available
the website

Buccleuch
Club

Bowling

(including Hawick
Bowling Ciub and
Henderson Gardens)

Buccleuch
Road, Hawick

The land was acquired by
way of gift from the Duke of
Buccleuch to Provost etc of
Burgh of Hawick 1919 “for the
benefit and enjoyment of the
inhabitants of the said burgh
for all time to come”. The
bowling greens had been
formed some time previously
(as evidenced by Council

Plan wiill
available
the website

be
on




Minutes dating back to 1872,
when the land was first made

available).
Hawick Golf Course Vertish Hill, | The land for the golif course | Plan will be
) _ . Hawick was granted to the Burgh | available on
(including - sub-station under the Charter of 1537 the website
site)
_ Hawick granted to the Burgh under | available on
Including: the Charter of 1537 the website
1. Pilmuir Farm
Cottage
2. Acreknowe
Reservoir
(Part)
3. Williestruther
Loch And
Williestruther
Path
4. Williestruther
Cottage
St Leonards Farm St Leonards, The land of St Leonards Plan will be
_ Hawick Farm was granted to the available on
Including: Burgh under the Charter of | the website
1.Farmhouse 1537
Buildings
2.5t Leonards Cottage
& Park
3. St Leonards Hut
4. St Leonards
Grazings
5. St Leonards Horse
Gallop
Public car park Common The land at the Common Plan will be
_ ) Haugh Car Haugh was granted to the available on
(including WCs) Park, Victoria | Burgh under the Charterof | the website
Road, Hawick 1637.
Underhaugh Teviot Road, Part of the Mill Lade Plan will be
Hawick conveyed to the Town available on
council in 1916 the website




Hawick Moor Hawick Moor, Granted to the Burgh under | Plan will be
Racecourse and Hawick the Charter of 1537 available on
Buildings the website
Hawick Moor Hawick Moor, Granted to the Burgh under | Plan will be
Shootings Hawick the Charter of 1537 available on
the website
Hawick Burgh Hawick Moor, Granted to the Burgh under | Plan will be
~Woodlandsand [ Hawick 1the Charter of 1537. Tavailable on”
Woodend Grazings the website
(including former
Nipknowes Stables
site)
Ca' Knowe Monument | Southfield, This land was gifted to the Plan will be
Hawick town in 1937 by Buccleuch available on
Estates to mark the 400th the website
anniversary of the granting of
the Hawick Burgh Charter
Volunteer Park Buccleuch Acquired by trustees for the | Plan will be
(including Stand, 3G | Road, Hawick | Hawick Common Riding available on
Pitch and Tennis Committee in 1920. the website
court)
Linn (or Lynn) Wood, | Hawick The wood was acquired by Plan will be
also known as the Hawick Town Council in | available on
Backbraes Woodland 1930 along with part of the the website
site of what is now Renwick
Terrace/Ramsay Road.
Haggis Ha/Burnflat Area between Believed to form part of the Plan will be
Wall Burnflatbrae land granted to the Burgh available on
and Burnflat under the Charter of 1537 the website
Lane, Hawick
100 Stairs and Wilton Path, Believed to form part of the Plan will be
Adjacent Land Hawick land granted to the Burgh available on
under the Charter of 1537 the website
Millpath Stables Millpath, This property was believed to | Plan will be
Hawick have been acquired from | available on
common good funds. the website




Hornshole Memorial Hornshole, The site of the 1514 Lest We | Plan  will be
Hawick TD9 | Forget Memorial donated to | available  on
8RT the Common Good the website

ART AND

ARTEFACTS

Ceremonial and

related Items

Official Robes —Provost | Hawick Town | Ceremonial items connected
X 1, Treasurer x 1, Hall to former Burgh of Hawick
Bailies x 2

Provost's Chain x 2 Hawick Town | Ceremonial items connected
Hall to former Burgh of Hawick

Plaque with Hawick | Hawick Town

Town Crest Hall

Gavel and base Hawick Town | Antique gavel inscribed- |
Hall 'The hammer is the

property of the chief
magistrate of
Hawick....given by the
inhabitants of Hawick to
the hon John E Elfiot 20th
Oct 1837'

Gavel and base Hawick Town | Modern gavel -
Hall

Inkwell Hawick Town | Granite or marble slab |
Hall with two glass inkwells

Bell Hawick Town | Brass table bell
Hall

Framed Charter Hawick Town | Copy of the 1537 Hawick )

Hall Town Charter




Decorative bowl Hawick Town | Decorative bow!| painted

Hall with 'Poznan’ to represent
link with Poland.

Framed print of Steve | Hawick Town

Hyslop Hall

Motor Cycle leathers Leather clothing worn by

| Hawick motor cyclist Steve
Hyslop

Art works in Hawick

Town Hall

Portrait of Provost Hawick Town | Portrait by Knighton |

Robert Fraser Watson | Hall Warren.

1878-1887

Portrait of Provost Hawick Town | Portrait by Fiddes-Watt,

John Melrose 1802- Hall R.S.A

1919

Portrait of Provost Hawick Town | Portrait by James Tait

David Fisher, 1931 - | Hall

1938

Portrait of Provost Hawick Town | Portrait by unknown artist

David Aitkinson Hall

M.B.E, 1958-1962 &

1968-1975

Portrait of Provost Hawick Town | Portrait by Frank Wood

Robert Milligan, 1887- | Hall

1830

Portrait of Provost Hawick Town | Portrait by unknown artist

John Nichol, 1871- Hall

1874

Portrait of Provost Hawick Town | Portrait by unknown artist

George Wilson 1861- | Hall

1868

Portrait of Bailie Helen | Hawick Town | Portrait by unknown artist

Scott Hall




“Border Reiver” Hawick Town | Painting believed to have

Hall possibly been painted by
artist John Martyn

“The Common Riding, | Hawick Town | Painting by Lionel Edwards

an old Borders Hall

Custom”

“Covenanters ¢ Hawick Town | Painting by Tom Scott RSA
Hall

“Lest We Forget” by Hawick Town | Oil pastel drawing of

Lesley Fraser Hall Common Riding Scene

Common Riding {donated by Sonny Murray)

Scene

Hawick Town Hall Hawick Town | Painting by George Inglis
Hall

Collection of framed | Hawick Town | Photographs of: George

photographs of Hawick | Hall Wilson, 1861 — 1868; George

Provosts from 1861 -
1975

Hardie Fraser, 1868 — 1871;
John Nichol, 1871 — 1874,
Edward Wilson, 1874 — 1875;
Robert Ewen, 1875 — 1878,
Robert Fraser Watson, 1878
— 1887; Robert Milligan, 1887
—1890; George Hogg, 1890 —
1893; Walter Scott Barrie,
1893 — 1896; Robert Mitchell,
1896 — 1902; John Melrose,
1902 - 1919; George Heron
Wilson, 1919 — 1922; James
Renwick, 1922 - 1928,
William Scott Nichol, 1928 —
1931; David Fisher, 1931 -
1938; John Chapman Gray
Landles, 1938 -~ 1940;
Thomas Burns Mclagan,
1940 - 1945; George Fraser
1945 — 1958; David Atkinson,
1958 - 1962; James A.
Henderson, 1962 - 1968




:David Atkinson, 1968 -

1975.

Collection of framed
photographs of Hawick
Honorary Provosts

Hawick Town
Hall

David Atkinson, 1975-
1977, Frank Scott, 1977-

1982; John R. Irvine,
1982-1988; Myra S,
Turnbull, 1988-1996

John Ross Scott, 1999-
2002; John Robertson,
2002-2003; Zandra Elliot,
2003-2005 & 2007-2011;

Kenneth McCartney,
2005-2007; Ron Smith,
2011-2013; Stuart

Marshall, 2013 -.

Artworks held by
Live Borders

Hawick Common

Riding, 1846

Borders Textile
Towerhouse

Painting by Andrew Kennedy

Hawick from Wester
Braid Road

Borders Textile
Towerhouse

Painting by John McNairn

Common Riding | Borders Textile | Painting by James Tait

Procession at Tower | Towerhouse

Knowe, 1890

Thomas Purdom Hawick Painting by Frank Wood
Museum

Hawick from | Hawick Painting by Andrew

Crumhaughbhill Museum Richardson

Deuchars Hill, Yarrow

Borders Textile
Towerhouse

Painting by Tom Scott RSA

Hermans Law

Borders Textile
Towerhouse

Painting by Tom Scott RSA

Return to Hawick from
Hornshole 1514

Borders Textile
Towerhouse

Painting by Tom Scott RSA




River Tweed
Walkerburn

near

Borders Textile
Towerhouse

Painting by Tom Scott RSA

A Reivers Ride, 1900;

Borders Textile

Painting by Tom Scott RSA

Towerhouse

Rainbow over St | Borders Textile | Painting by Tom Scott RSA

Mary's Loch, 1916 Towerhouse
Museum

Harvest Scene Hawick Painting by E A Walton
Museum

Borders Scene Hawick Painting by T H Laidlaw
Museum

Neidpath Castle Hawick Painting by T H Laidlaw
Museum

Minto Crags Hawick Painting by T H Laidlaw
Museum

Other Art works )

Portrait of Sir Gilbert
Elliot, 4% Earl of Minto

Currently  with
the National
Galleries of
Scotland, but
due to be
rehoused at

Minto Estate in
2022,

Painting by George Chinnery,
gifted to the Hawick Town
Council in 1893

Common Riding

Flags

Hawick Common | Hawick Flag from Hexham

Riding Flag (19208) Museum

Hawick Common | Hawick Red, gold and blue flag
Riding Flag (1832) Museum

Hawick Common | Hawick The oldest known existing
Riding flag (1707) Museum Common Riding flag




The balance of the fund as at
1 April 2021 was £614,528

Property which is unconfirmed as common good but is under investigation

Hawick Common | Hawick Red and blue flag, on wooden

Riding flag, 1865 Museum pole with metal finial

Hawick Common | Hawick

Riding Flag Museum

Hawick Common | Hawick Flag mounted on thick paper

Riding Flag Museum

Hawick Common | Hawick Blue and goid flag

Riding Flag (1903} Museum

Hawick Common | Hawick Fiag with blue and gold

Riding Flag Museum swallow tail

COMMON GOOD ]
FUND

Name of Asset Location Description ]
Hawick Common | N/A Fund set up for the benefit of

Good Fund the inhabitants of Hawick.

Name of Asset

Location

Description

Millpath Stables

Milipath, Hawick

This property currently sits on the common

good register. However, it was acquired
after the abolition of Burghs, and therefore
following the closure of the common good
register.

It was acquired by statutory conveyance
from the Hawick Common Riding
Committee in 1993, who acquired it
themselves in 1992.




Investigations are underway to try to
establish the reason for the property being
added to the Common Good.
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Common Good Registers for former Burgh of Innerleithen
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Name of Asset

Location

Description

Plan

Memorial  Hall,
including the
clock, offices and
War Memorial

Leithen Road,
Innerleithen,

EH44 6HU

This property was originally
acquired by the Innerleithen
Burgh Council by donation from
Henry Ballantyne in 1919. The
title contains a declaration that
the land is "for behoof of the
community of the said Burgh"
and a statement of intent that it
is "for the purposes of a Town
Hall and other Buildings as a
Memorial in Innerleithen for
those who have fallen in the
War".

The Memorial Hall is currently
operated by Live Borders.

Plan  will be
available on the
website

Damside
Area

Play

Damside Park

Bond Street,
Innerleithen

The play area is situated on
land donated to the Burgh
Council in 1919 from Henry
Ballantyne, on which the
Memorial Hall was buit.

Plan  will be
available on the
website

The Strand,
Innerleithen

This area of ground was
donated to the Burgh Council in
1947 to be used for amenity
purposes for benefit of
inhabitants of Innerieithen - to
be laid out with flower beds,
shrubberies or other decorative
plots and planted with suitable
trees.

Plan  will be
available on the
website

ART AND
ARTEFACTS




Name of asset

Location

Description

was erected in 1906 by public
subscription.

Provost's chain | St Ronans Wells | Gold chain and medal used for
and medal Visitor Centre ceremonial purposes.
OTHER
NOTABLE
+-ASSETS- e e
Name of asset Location Description
Jubliee Clock Cleikum Mill This clock was purchased by
public subscription to
commemorate Queen Victoria’s
Golden Jubilee in 1887.
Although it is now sited on
private property, the Common
Good maintains its operation
The Cameron | Leithen Road This memorial, although not o
Memorial sited on Common Good land,
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Common Good Registers for former Royal Burgh of Jedburgh

ROYAL BURGH OF JEDBURGH
LAND o
Name of Asset | Location Description Plan
Jedburgh Castle | Castlegate, Jail purchased by Police | Plan will be
Jail Jedburgh, Commissioners in 1801 in | available on the
terms of Prisons Scotland Act | website
TD8 6QE 1877. Has historically been
listed as a common good
asset. Currently the museum
is operated by Live Borders.
Mary Queen of | Queen Street, | Acquired by the Burgh of | Plan  will be
Scots House Jedburgh, Jedburgh in 1929 for £1450. | available on the
No purpose stated in the titles. | website
TD8 6EN Currently the museum is
operated by Live Borders.
Murrays Green | Abbey Place, | The Burgh of Jedburgh | Plan will be
Park and car park | Jedburgh, TD8 | acquired the park in 1879, for | available on the
6BE behoof of the members of the | website
Town Council and the whole
community, for use for fairs
and cattle markets (or other
public purpose).
Dounehill Howdenburn Part of field of Douneshill or | Plan will be
(Dunshill} Drive, Jedburgh, | Dunhill extending to 11 acres | available on the
' TD8 6NP (4 hectares) was bequeathed | website
by Mr Skead in 1930. The
terms of the Will state that the
bequest was made on the
condition that the land be used
as a park or field or to build
houses of a nature in keeping
with existing properties. In
1981 a transfer of 2 acres was




authorised by the Court of
Session by decree dated
29.4.1971 under the proviso
that the proceeds of sale of
any of the plots go to common
good fund.

Ramparts Abbey Place, | Historically considered a | Plan will be
A |Jedburgh, TD8 | commongoodasset. | available on the |
6BE website
'Land at Oxnam | Oxnam  Road, | 2,000 square metres of land | Plan will be
Road Jedburgh which was part of the field of | available on the
Douneshill or Dunhill | website
extending to 11 acres (4
hectares) which was
bequeathed to the town by Mr
Skead in 1930.
Market Market  Place, | The fountain was erected in | Plan will be
Cross/Jubilee Jedburgh 1890 to celebrate the 1887 | available on the
Fountain Diamond Jubilee of Queen | website
Victoria. Historically
considered a common good
assel.
ART AND - -
ARTEFACTS
Name of asset Location Description
Portrait Sir D Sheriff Court
Brewster buitding,
Jedburgh
Marble Bust Sir | Sheriff Court
D Brewster building,
Jedburgh
Gold Chains SBC HQ o ]

Miscellaneous
Relics —

Mary Queen of
Scots House

Lady Provost
Brooch

SBC HQ




George Tinline
Plates (2)

Former library,
Castlegate,
Jedburgh (TBC)

Two large silver plated plates
with inscription detailing the
presentation of the plates to
George Tinline by the South
Australian Banking Company
on 5 April 1853 in recognition
of his services during the
financial crisis and his efforts

Act which reportedly stabilised
the value of gold at this time.
These were gifted to the town
by Mr Tinline

Provost's Gold
Chain

SBC HQ

Provost’s robes

Ex Callant’s
Room,

Canongate

Small Bust Sir
John Tinline

Former library,
Castlegate,
Jedburgh (TBC)

Framed copy of
Burgh Charter

Jedburgh Castle
Jail

Casket Jedburgh Castle
containing Jail
Burgess
Tapestry Mary Queen of
Scots House
COMMON |
GOOD FUND
Name of Asset | Location Description
Jedburgh MN/A Fund set up for the benefit of
Common Good the inhabitants of Jedburgh.
Fund The value of the fund as at 1

April 2021 was £1,026,159.
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Common Good Registers for former Burgh of Kelso

Name of Asset

Location

Description

Plan

Tait Hall

Edenside Road,
Kelso TD5 7BS

Title for the hall transferred to the
Kelso Town Council in 1951. The
deed narrates that prior to his
death Arthur Middlemas had
offered to gift his field to the
Council for the erection of a hall.
William E Tait provided a legacy of
£10,000 "“for the purpose of
erecting a hall suitabie to the needs
of the community”. The hall had
been built and opened in 1935, The
hall is currently operated by Live
Borders.

Plan will
availabie
the website

be
on

Kelso War

Memorial

Bridge Street,

Kelso

The site on which the memorial is
erected was acquired by Town
Council (by way of gift from Duke
of Roxburghe) 1921. Use of the
land was restricted to that of a site
for War Memorial. Memorial
constructed by public subscription.
Town Council Minutes 2nd August
1920 indicate that the Kelso and
District War Memorial Fund had
resolved that the Town Council
was the most suitable body to
undertake  custody of the
completed Memorial and invited it
to do so - which it did.

Plan will
available
the website

be
on

Croft Park and
play area

Edinburgh
Road, Kelso

The land was acquired in 2 parts.
The northern part was acquired in
1946 as part of a larger purchase
(with site of what is now Croft Road
and Inchmead Crescent). The
deed narrates that to

Plan will
available
the website

be
on




commemorate his 21st birthday,
the 9th Duke of Roxburgh
presented a 2.394 acre park 'to the
Ducal Town of Kelso through the
medium of the Provost,
Magistrates and Councillors of the
Burgh of Kelso'. The park would
have been common good land.

wished to use that area for part of
its post war housing provision. The
Duke confirmed that he had no
objection to that, provided another
area approved by him was
provided by the Council for a
playing field. The current park is
the replacement provided.

Pinnaclehill Kelso The woodland was acquired by the | Plan  wili be

Woodlands Kelso Burgh Council in 1975 using | available  on
common good funds. The amenity | the website
land contains a historical
monument (bronze age burial site).

ART AND

ARTEFACTS

Name of asset Location Description

Silver Bowl & | Kelso Town

Salver House

Provost's Chain | c/o current | ]

of Office Provost

COMMON GOOD - ]

FUND

Name of Asset | Location Description ]

Kelso Common | N/A Fund set up for the benefit of the |

Good Fund inhabitants of Kelso. Value of fund

as at 1 April 2021 was £311,625




Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

Common Good Registers for former Royal Burgh of Lauder

Name of Asset

Location

Description

Plan

Lauder Old

Cemetery

East High Street,
Lauder

Old Lauder Cemetery
believed to have been

acquired under the
Burgh  Charter and
therefore is Common
Good.

Plan will be available
on the website

Lauder Recreation
Park and Pavillion

Croft Road, Lauder

The play park was
acquired in 1929, with
the price paid from the
Common Good Account

Plan will be available
on the website

Stow Road, Lauder

The war memorial is
sited on the ancient
burgh road which is
believed to be Common
Good held under the
Burgh Charter.

Plan will be available
on the website

Lauder War
Memorial

Old  Castleriggs
grazings

Burnmill Woodland

Bummill, Lauder

'Bummillhaugh,

Burnmill, Lauder

This is the grazing area
adjacent to the public
park. The land was
acquired by bequest
from George J. Fleming
in 1970.

Plan will be available
on the website

This site appears to have
been included in ancient
tittes and, in particular, a
1728  Instrument  of
Sasine in favour of the
Town of Lauder (in

Plan will be available
on the website

respect of "Parson's

Croft").
Raiths Acre & | Galashiels Road, | Raith's Acre was | Plan will be available
Chesters Acre Lauder acquired by the Lauder | on the website




Town Council in 1781
and. Chesters Hill was
acquired in 1815.

Lauder Golf | Galashiels Road, | Part of the Burgh Charter | Plan will be available
Course Lauder and therefore Common | on the website
Good.
Lauder Town Hall | Market Place, | Part of the Burgh Charter | Plan will be available
I T Tauder “and therefore Common | on the website 1T

Good.
Lauder Common | Lauder Common Part of the Burgh Charter | Plan will be available
Farm and therefore Common | on the website
Good.
Lauder Common | Lauder Common Part of the Burgh Charter | Pian will be available

Farm Shootings

and therefore Common
Good.

on the website

Lauder Common | Lauder Common Part of the Burgh Charter | Plan will be available

Plantations and therefore Common | on the website
Good.

Refuse Tip (1) | Galashiels Road, | Part of the Burgh Charter | Plan will be available

Grazing Lauder and therefore Common | on the website
Good.

Refuse Tip (2)| Galashiels Road, | Part of the Burgh Charter | Plan will be available

Grazing Lauder and therefore Common | on the website
Good.

Calfward Park | Galashiels Road, | Part of the Burgh Charter | Plan will be available

Grazings Lauder and therefore Common | on the website
Good.

Burnmill and | Galashiels Road, | Part of the Burgh Charter | Plan will be available

Piggery Grazings | Lauder and therefore Common | on the website
Good.

Lauder Old Jail Mid Row, Lauder Part of the Burgh Charter | Plan will be available
and therefore Common | on the website
Good.

Old  Castleriggs | Manse Road, | This is the southern part | Plan will be available

Recreation Lauder of the public park | on the website

Ground acquired by Dbequest

from George J Fleming
in 1970.




Lauder Play Park Lauder Road, | This play park is part of | Plan will be available
Lauder Lauder Public Park | on the website
acquired by the common
Good in 1929.
Public toilet The Avenue, | Part of the Burgh Charter | Plan will be available
Lauder and therefore Common | on the website
Good.
Tauder Village Hall | The Avenue, | The site upon which the | Plan will be available |
Lauder hall is built appears to be | on the website
part of the Burgh Charter
and so is deemed to be
Common Good.
ART AND )
ARTEFACTS
Name of asset Location Description

Charter

Thirlestane Castle

The original charter of
King Janes IV to the
Royal Burgh of Lauder

: Snuff Mull

Thirlestane Castle

Certificate of
Matriculation,
Royal Burgh of
Lauder 1938

Presented to the Burgh
of Lauder by Francis
Dunshood in  1802.
Formed from a mounted
kudo horn, engine turned
lid, and four tools.
Inscribed  “From  the
Cape of Good Hope”

Galashiels Town
Hall

Applications for Parish
charity 1737 - 1899

Burgess Roll (2) | Galashiels Town | Register of the Entries of
Hall Burgess of the Royal
Burgh of Laude 1829 -
1850
Map of Burgess | Galashiels Town
Acres, Royal Hall

Burgh of Lauder
1803




Set of Imperial
Weight and
Measures

Thirlestane Castle

Bushel, ¥z bushel, peck,
gallon, quart, pint, ¥z pint,
gill, 2 gill; all supplied to
the Burgh of Lauder,
made by J & R Warner,
London; and the
following weights: 56lb,
28Ib, 14ib, 7lb, 4lb, 2Ib,

8dwts, 4dwis

Brass Yard Stick
1824

Thirlestane Castle

Burgh of Lauder
Seal

Stored by Bank of
Scotland

Provosts Chain

Stored by Bank of
Scotland

Provosts Robes

Lauder Town Hall

Silver Punch
Ladle o/w Toddy
Ladle 1831

Thirlestane Castle

George Il silver punch
tadle WK, London 1831,
inscribed with names of
Burgh council officials,
including Baillie James
Shaw

Burgh Standard,
1912

Lauder town hall

COMMON GOOD
FUND

Name of Asset

Location

Description

Lauder Common
Good Fund

N/A

Fund set up for the
benefit of the inhabitants
of Lauder. Balance of
fund as at 1 April 2021
was £285,883.




Scottish
Borders

— COUNCIL

Common Good Register for former Burgh of Melrose

Name of Asset

Location

Description

Plan

Plan will be available

Melrose  Town | Hamilton Place, | The building was gifted to
Hall Melrose, the Burgh in 1896 "for the | on the website
| public uses thereof in all time
TD6 9PZ coming”..."for behoof of the
whole body and Community
of said Burgh". For use
either as Town Hall or for
such other public purpose as
may be agreed upon by
Burgh Commissioners.
ART AND
ARTEFACTS
Name of asset Location Description
Painting of | Paton St, | Painting by Phoebe Anna .
Leaderfoot Galashiels Traquair
Silver bowl, | Galashiels town | Reproduction of an original 5
Gorham, USA hall by Paul Revere, presented
to the people of Melrose by
the Officials of Melrose,
Massachusetts
COMMON
GOOD FUND
Name of Asset | Location Description
Melrose Common | N/A Fund set up for the benefit of ]

Good Fund

the inhabitants of Melrose.
The balance of the fund as at
1 April 2021 was
£18,596.50.




ITEMS UNDER INVESTIGATION

Name of Asset

Location

Description

Action

Historical Map of
Melrose

Unknown, last
believed to be within
Town Hall

18" Century map of
Melrose donated to
the Burgh at start of
20" Century

The Scout Group
have confirmed that
this item appears
not to be within the
Town Hall and Live

| Borders have not

been able to assist
further.

Local knowledge
should be sought as
to whereabouts of
map before it can be
added to Common
Good Register




Scottish

A Borders
— COUNCIL

Common Good Registers for former Royal Burgh of Peebles

Name of Asset Location Description
Tweed Green Tweed Green, | Land including garages and | Plan will be
Peebles, EH45 8AP | public car park. Forms part of | gvailable on the
the Burgh Charter and is | website
therefore Common Good.
Garages at Tweed | Greenside, Peebles | Part of the Burgh Charter and | Plan will be
Green therefore Common Good. available on the
website
Old Town Green | Greenside, Peebles | Part of the Burgh Charter and | Plan will be
and Greenside therefore Common Good. available on the
Public Car Park website
George Meikle { Redscaurhead, The site and memorial was | Plan will be
Kemp Monument FPeebles donated to the Burgh Council in | gvailable on the
1935. website
Victoria Park , Kingsmeadows Initial areas for the original park | Plan will he
Road, Peebles acquired by the Burgh Council | gvailable on the
in 1888 and 1914 both with | wepsite
Common Good dedications in
titles - for use only as public

park and recreation ground for
hehoof of community of the
town or burgh of Peebles. An
additional area on the south
east side of the park, adjacent to
Springhill Road was acquired by
the Burgh Council in 1965 to
safeguard/reinforce access to
the main park, which itself was
held on the common good
account,




Victoria Park -
Tennis Courts &
Clubhouse

Springhill Road,

Peebles

Initial area acquired by the
Burgh in 1923. Additional area
acquired in 1959 to augment
existing common good asset.

Plan will be
available on the
website

Land at Gytes
Leisure Centre

| Peebles
Railway

Disused

Walkershaugh,
Peebles, TWD,
EH45 8AU

The major part of the building is
constructed on the land
acquired in 1926, which is not

| common gc};ﬁpql_thpggh thereis a

minor overlap onto common
good land at the north-eastern
end. The eastern car park lies
on the strip of ground known as
"The Gytes" which followed the
line of an ancient mill lade and
is believed to be held under the
Burgh Charter (and thus to form
part of the common good).

Plan will be
available on the
website

'Peebles

The section of railway from
Tweed Bridge, through Ninians
Haugh, past Priorsford Bridge
and Walkershaugh allotments,
over the Gytes and up to
Innerleithen Road was acquired
by the Burgh Council in 1965.

Plan will be |
available on the
website

Peebles Golf
Course (including
Connor Ridge
Monitoring Site and
Garages)

Kirkland Street,
Peebles, EH45 8EU

The Golf course as currently
configured comprises parts of
(a) the tands of Kirklands and
Jedderfield, acquired in 1919
and (b) Eliot's Park, acquired
originally for housing in 1919 but
the unused part of which (the
greater part of the property) was
given over to the Common
Good also in 1919.

This site also includes Connor
Ridge Monitoring Site

Plan will be
available on the
website

Jedderfield Farm

Jedderfield,
Peebles

Part of the lands of Kirklands
and Jedderfield acquired in
1919

Plan will be
available on the
website

Neidpath Grazings

Neidpath, Peebles

lands of
Jedderfield

Also part of the
Kirklands and
referred to above.

Plan will be
available on the
website




Haylodge Park,
Play Area,
Pavillion and WC

Including
Fotheringham
bridge

Haylodge Depot

&

Neidpath, Peebles

| Neidpath, Peebles

The park was bought by the
Burgh Council in 1820 and
added to the Burgh's list of
common good assets on
acquisition.

be
the

Plan will
available on
website

This is part of property on North
side of Neidpath Road which
«was acquired with Hay Lodge
and grounds (now the Cottage
Hospital etc) in 1931 by the
Burgh. Hay Lodge and grounds
were sold in 1952 but the
cottages/stables/garages on the
northern site was retained.

be
the

Plan will
available on
website

Hé&rlodge Cottages
-No 2

Neidpath
Peebles

Road,

This is part of property on North
side of Neidpath Road which
was acquired with Hay Lodge
and grounds (now the Cottage
Hospital etc} in 1931 by the
Burgh. Hay Lodge and grounds
were sold in 1952 but the
cottages/stables/garages on the
neorthern site was retained.

Plan will be
available on the
website

Old Corn Exchange
Hall, Rear Hall and
shop

High
Peebles

Street,

This is believed to be the Old
Town Hall between 25 and 27
High Street which was acquired
in 1752 by the Town Council.

Plan will be
available on the
website

Walkershaugh
Store

Walkershaugh,
Peebles

Former Gun shed sold by Burgh
Council to Trustees of Peebles
March Riding and Beltane
Queen Festival Committee
1970. The Burgh Council later
agreed to re-acquire it in
exchange for title to the Beltane
Shed at the Gytes.

Plan will be
available on the
website

Cuddy Green

Biggiesknowe,
Peebles

South-eastern part of the Green
is presumed held on the Burgh
Charter so is Common Good.

Plan will be
available on the
website




Venlaw Wood

Venlaw High Road,
Peebles

The wood was acquired to be
held and kept as woodland or
open space for the use, amenity
and enjoyment of the
inhabitants of Peebles and
never to be developed.

Plan will
available on
website

be
the

Tweed Fishings

Burgh Limits,

Peebles

Forms part of the Burgh Charter
and is therefore Common Good.

Plan will
available on

be
the

Peebles Town

Clock

Venlaw Quarry

Parish
Peebles

Church,

Venlaw Quarry
Road, Peebles

This is not a Common Good
asset as such - having been
appropriated by the Church of
Scotland, along with the steeple
and bells, in 1927. However,
the Common Good Fund has an
ongoing maintenance liability
for the clock

Plan will
available on
website

be
the

This property has appeared on
the Common Good accounts
since at least 1901. However,
no obvious title to property has
been found. It is believed that
that the right may be to
extraction rights enjoyed, as
opposed to outright ownership.

Plan will
available on
website

be
the

Venlaw
Ground

Amenity

Venlaw
Peebles

Hill,

The land was acquired by the
Burgh Council in 1909 to be
held on behalf of the community
of the Burgh of Peebles and
used solely as ornamental or
pleasure ground with the
erection of buildings being
prohibited.

Plan will
available on
website

be
the

Od Town Wall

Monument

Venlaw
Road/Northgate,
Peebles

Held under the Burgh Charter
and therefore is Common Good

Plan will
available on
website

be
the

Walkershaugh
ACF Site and Gas
Governor Site

Walkershaugh,
Peebles

This property is situated on part
of the site of 'the Gytes' and is
thus held under the Burgh
Charter and is Common Good.

Plan will
available on
website

be
the




Walkershaugh Walkershaugh, This entry relates to the | Plan will be
Bowling Green | Peebles triangular area of shrubbery etc. | gvailable on the
(Part} at the southern end of the | website
bowling green, between the
footpath and Tweed Avenue. It
is believed that title is held
under the Burgh Charter and
therefore the Bowling Green is
Common Good.
Ninians Haugh | Kingsmeadows Part of the Burgh Charter and | Plan will be
Park and Play Area | Road, Peebles, | therefore Common Good. available on the
EH45 9HR website
9HR
Including Public
Toilets and
Kings Meadows
Car Park
Land At March | March Street, | Remnant of old Station efc | Plan will be
Street Peebles acquired in 1964 by the Burgh | gvailable on the
Council (mostly sold off - what | wabsite
remains is a strip of land along
the western side of the Cuddy
Water)
Eliots Park | Eliots Park, Peebles | The grazings fall within part of | Plan will be
Grazings the original Eliot's Park lying to | gvailable on the

the east of the golf
coursefsoutheast of former
farmhouse, which was added to
Common Good Asset list in
1919 .

website

Kingsland Primary | Neidpath Road, | This is the "new" Kinglands | Plan will be
School Peebles school. It is sited on part of the | gvailable on the
Neidpath Grazings and is partof | website
the "Kirklands and Jedderfield™
title from 1919 therefore it is
Common Good.
Woodtand Edinburgh  Road, | An area of woodland running Plan will be
Peebles parallel to and between available on the

Edinburgh Road and the
Eddleston Water which used to

website




form part of Venlaw Estate and
which was gifted to the town of
Peebles in 1965.

ART AND
ARTEFACTS
Name of asset Location Description
Furnishings from
Chambers
Institution
China Cabinet Council offices,
Chambers
Institution
Antique Mirror Council offices,
Chambers
Institution
Oak Mantle Clock | Council offices,
(1930) Chambers
Institution
Antique Fire Irons Council offices,
& Grate Chambers
Institution
Miscellaneous Council offices,
items of furniture Chambers
and lighting Institution
ltems __held __in -
Tweeddale
Museum
Silver bowl Tweeddale Presented to the Royal burgh of
Museum Peebles by Royal Scots
regiment 1954
Provost's gold Tweeddale Dated 1682 but reproduced in
chain Museum 19th century. Hall mark William
Marshall (1822-1895)
Weights and | Tweeddale
balances Museum
Provost's  chain, | Tweeddale
1823 Museum




Provost's chain and | Tweeddale Gifted by James Muir, President
Baillie's  insignia, | Museum of the Royal bank of Canada.
1957 Baillies insignia were copies of
the Provost’s medallion,
suspended on simple chains
Provost and Baillies | Tweeddale Gifted by James Muir, President
robes, 1957 Museum of the Royal bank of Canada
| Commemorative | Tweeddale | Commemorates gifts from ,
bronze plaque Museum James Muir, 1957

Beltane Cup and
Saddle 1663

Beltane Silver plate
1677

Town Drum 1677

Silver arrow for St
Bartholomew's fair,
1628

Silver Plate
donated by earl of
March, 1708

This arrow was shot and
competed for on festival and
saints days

Engraved with earls of march’s
crest and motto, and town motto

Silver bell of
Peebles, with 2
smaller bells, 1647

Engraving of
Neidpath castie

Awarded for horse racing

Signed and donated by Mr
Paterson, 1907

Rennie Trophy ad
sitver medallion

Gifted by Mr Rennie, for bowling

Civic  photograph
album

Old fire engine

Portrait of  Sir
Michael Grieve
Thorburn

Donated by Col. Wm Thorburn,
1956

Portraits hung in
Rosetta Road

Offices

J Ramsay Smith

Rosetta Road

Portrait by David Alison




Sir Michael
Thorburn of
Glenormiston

Portrait by David Alison

Alexander, 7" Lord
Elibank

Henry B Marshall of
Rachan

Portrait by British (Scottish)
School

Portrait by R C Crawford

Sir Graham
Graham-
Montgomery of
Stanhope

Sir R J Thompson
of Kaimes

Portrait by British (Scottish)

School

Portrait by Stanley Cursiter

Montolieu, 10t

Portrait by Atkinson Horsburgh

Lord Elibank

Sir John Hay ¢ Portrait by Henry Raeburn
1818 {school of)

Back of Old Town, Painting by Philip Hutton
Peebles

COMMON GOOD
FUND

Name of Asset

Location

Description

Peebles Common
Good Fund

N/A

Fund set up for the benefit of the
inhabitants of Peebles. The net
balance of the fund as at 1 April
2021 was £577,966.




Scottish

Borders
=~ COUNCIL

Common Good Registers for former Royal Burgh of Selkirk

Name of Asset Location Description Plan
The Green Hut West Port, | Acquired by the Burgh in 1969 | Plan will be
Selkirk and initially used as a Housing | available on
Department Maintenance Depot. | the website
Sir Walter Scott | Market Place, | Site believed to be held under | Plan will be
Statue Selkirk Burgh Charter and therefore | available  on
Common Good. the website
Pant Well Market Place, | Site believed to be held under | Plan will be
Selkirk Burgh Charter and therefore | available on
Common Good. the website
Victoria Hall Scotts  Place, | Common Good due to common | Plan  will be
' Selkirk, TD7 | good dedication in title. available  on
Including 4LN the website
Caretaker’s Flat
Fletcher's
memorial
Pringle Park and | Dovecot Park, | Donated to the Burgh in 1908 as | Plan will be
play area Selkirk recreation ground for the |available on
inhabitants of Selkirk. the website
Selkirk Golf | Selkirk Hill, | Part of the Burgh Charter and | Plan will be
Course Selkirk therefore Common Good. available  on
the website
Selkirk Hill | Selkirk Hill, | Part of the Burgh Charter and | Plan will be
Grazings Selkirk therefore Common Good. available on
the website
Victoria Park Buccleuch Majority of the site is held under | Plan will be
. Road, Selkirk, | the Burgh Charter. South | available  on
Including ~ play | 7p7 5pN western end (between old lade | the website
area, caravan Site, and Selkirk Bridge) was acquired




pavilion and

swimming pool

by the Burgh Council in 1892 with
a common good dedication in
deed.

Swimming pool currently
operated by Live Borders

Linglie Plantations

Linglie Farm

Shootings

Linglie Mast Site

Selkirk Town Hall | Market Place, | The Town and County Hall and | Plan will be
Selkirk, TD7 4BL | Steeple was acquired in 1871 | available  on
-And-clock [from the Sherift of Roxburgh and | the website |
Selkirk and others as trustees for
behoof of heritors of the County
Including 26 & 28 by Provost and Magistrates of
Market PLace Burgh on behalf of themselves
and the community of the Burgh
of Selkirk.
South  Common | South Common, | Part of the Burgh Charter and | Plan will be
Farm Selkirk therefore Common Good. available  on
the website
Including  South
Common
Piantations
And South
Common
Shootings
Smedheugh Farm | Smedheugh, Part of the Burgh Charter and | Plan will be
. Selkirk | therefore Common Good. available  on
Including the website
Smedheugh Farm
— Shootings
Smedheugh
Plantations
Linglie Farm Linglie, Selkirk | Part of the Burgh Charter and | Plan will be
) therefore Common Good. available  on
Including the website




Civic Amenity Site | Riverside Road, | Part of the Burgh Charter and | Plan will be
Selkirk, TD7 | therefore Common Good. available  on
5DN the website

Rosebank Quarry | Selkirk Part of this land (original site) | Plan will be

Former Tip Site was bought in 1801 with a view | available  on
to provision of public water | the website

And play area supply, with the price coming
from Common Good funds. Two
additional areas (1124 sq yds
acquired in 1958 and 151.8 sq.
mir acquired in 2004) are not
Common Good.

Shawpark Road | Shawpark Road, | No common good dedication in | Plan will be

Development Site | Selkirk the title deeds, but equally no | available on
reference to acquisition for | the website
statutory purposes and no
information found in Burgh
Council Minutes so presumed {o
be Common Good.

Salmon Fishings Ettrick Water Title reacquired from Crown | Plan will be
Estate Commissioners 2006 by | available  on
the Scottish Borders Council "as | the website
Trustee of the Common Good".

Bog Park | Selkirk The land was acquired by the | Plan will be

Recreation  Park Burgh Council in 1942 using | available  on

and Playground Common Good funds. the website

Park/Garden At | Raeburn Place, | The land was acquired in 1970 | Plan will be

Shawburn Selkirk by the Burgh Council for £153. | available  on

Road/Raeburn No Common Good dedication in | the website

Place title. Nothing found in Minute
Books.

Shawburn Toll | Ettrick Terrace, | The land was acquired in 1930 | Plan will be

Embankment Selkirk by the Burgh Council (at junction | available  on
of Raeburn Place and Eftrick | the website

Terrace) so that the property
could be reserved for public use
during the Common Riding.




ART AND

ARTEFACTS

Name of asset Location Description

Ceremonial and

related items

Provosts Badge | Selkirk Insignia and Chain of the Provost
suspended from chain, applied
with  shield-shaped panels.
Presumed to be gold.

Baillies Badges | Selkirk Two Silver and enamel badges

& Chains courthouse and chains of office, presented to
the Royal burgh of Selkirk, May
1937

Burgess Cup

Silver Cup and Selkirk Edinburgh 1815, deep cup

cover { courthouse shaped on pedestal foot, lid
surmounted with the Madonna
inscribed “Given by The Right
hon. Walter Earl of Dalkeith to
the Ancient Burgh of Selkirk,
1816"

Burgess Roll Selkirk Bound volume commencing

courthouse 1913

Silver Arrow

Display Case

Copy of Royal Sir Walter | Photocopy of Selkirk’s oldest

Charter Scott’s existing Royal Charter, granted

courtroom in 1535 by King Kames V,

accompanies  with  modern
translation

Air view map of | Sir Walter | Donated by Selkirk Antiquarian

Royal Burgh of | Scott's Society, 1960

Selkirk, framed | courtroom

List of Sir Walter

householders in | Scott’s

Selkirk and courtroom




vicinity, 1873,

framed
Certificate pf Sir Walter
Matriculation of | Scott’s
the Arms of the | courtroom
Royal burgh of
Selkirk
Ceremonial Sir Walter
Burgh hallberds | Scott’s
courtroom
Paintings and _
Photographs
James Hogg “the | Sir Wailter | Qil portrait by Nicholson
Ettrick Shepherd” | Scott's
courtroom
After the Battle of | Sir Walter | Watercolour by Tom Scott RSA
Philiphaugh Scott’s
courtroom
Flowers of the | Sir Walter | Watercolour by Tom Scott RSA
Forest (or Return | Scott’s o _
from Flodden) courtroom (nrame of painting uncertain)
The Legend of | Sir Walter | Watercolour by Tom Scott RSA
Ladywoodedge Scott's
courtroom
Yarrow Valley Sir Walter | Watercolour by Tom Scott RSA
Scott’s
courtroom
Selkirk: memories | Sir Walter | Watercolour by Tom Scott RSA
of Flodden Scott’s
courtroom
Thomas Sir Walter | Qil portrait by Colvin Smith RSA
Anderson, Scott's
surgeon, Selkirk courtroom
Henry Scott | Sir Walter | Oil Portrait by George Reid RSA
Anderson, MD, | Scott’s
Provost 1868 - 80 | courtroom




| Sir Walter Scott Sir Walter | Copy portrait by Sir John Watson
Scott's Gorden, 1830, together with plan
courtroom of Abbotsford estate drawn by Sir
Walter Scott
Sir Walter Scott Sir Walter | Copy engraving of portrait by R | Live Borders to
Scott’s M Hodgetts confirm
courtroom location
Scott's
courtroom
Sir Walter Scott Sir Walter | Engraved sketch
Scott's
courtroom
Sir Walter Scott Sir Walter | Engraving by RW Sierier after
Scott’s Slater
courtroom
Sir Walter Scott Sir Wailter | Engraved by Edward Mitchell | Live Borders to
Scott's after Sir Henry Raeburn confirm
courtroom focation
Sir Walter Scott Sir Walter | Copy oil portrait by W.
Scoft’s Yellowlees
courtroom
Framed Sir Walter
photograph of | Scott's
Andrew Lang courtroom
Copy engraving of | Sir Walter o
Mungo Park Scott’s
courtroom
Engraving of | Sir Walter | Engraved by Edward Mitchell
Robert Burns Scott's after Alexander Nasmyth
courtroom
Conferment of the | Sir Woalter | Framed photograph
Freedom of Selkirk | Scott's
on the Royal | courtroom
Company of
Archers, 1971
Conferment of the | Sir Woalter | Framed photograph
Freedom of Selkirk | Scott’s
on the Duke of | courtroom




Buccleuch and
earl Home, 1963

courtroom

Conferment of the | Sir Walter | Framed photograph Live Borders to
Freedom of Selkirk | Scott’s confirm
on the Kings own | courtroom location
Scottish
Borderers, 1953
Fairies, 1935 Scott’s 400" anniversary celebrations
courtroom
Engraving- Prince | Sir Walter |
Leopold of | Scott’s
Belgium courtroom
Handwritten
letters
Letters from | Sir Walter | Letter to Mr Archibald constable
Walter Scott’s | Scott’s asking for the loan of some
daughter Charlotte | courtroom books
Letter from Sir | Sir Walter
Walter Scott Scott's
courtroom
Letters from | Sir Walter
Andrew Lang Scott’s
courtroom
Letter from Mungo | Sir Walter | - il
Park Scott's
courtroom
Signed copy of | Sir Walter | Signed copy of song “Nithsdale” | Live Borders to
“Nithsdale” Scott's by Robert Burns, dated 1795 confirm
courtroom location
Other items [ S Dl
Bust of Sir Walter | Sir Walter
Scott Scott’'s




Shield Sir Walter | Presented to the Burgh of Selkirk
Scott's by the Kings Own Scottish
courtroom Borderers
Shield ' Sir Walter | Presented to the people of
Scott’s Selkirk by the National Small
courtroom Bore Rifle Association, in 1968
COMMON GOOD )
Name of Asset Location Description
Selkirk Common | N/A Fund set up for the benefit of the 7
Good Fund inhabitants of Selkirk. The
balance of the fund as at 1 April
2021 was £298,688.

ASSETS UNDER INVESTIGATION

NAME OF ASSET

DESCRIPTION

Heatherlie Play Park

The Council title for the play park at Heatherlie Park covers
only part of the land area. SBC to investigate whether the
remaining ownership can be ascertained in order to
determine whether or not Common Good.

OTHER ASSETS OF NOTE:

The following assets have been the subject of debate between Scottish Borders Council and the
Selkirk Common Good Research Group (“SCCRG").

NAME OF ASSET

DESCRIPTION

Selkirk Library and

Governor's House, Ettrick
Terrace, Selkirk

The Council believes this asset to have been acquired for
statutory purposes in terms of the Public Libraries
Consolidation (Scotland) Act 1887. The SCCRG believes
this asset to be a common good asset.

Street, Selkirk

Municipal Buildings, High

The Council believes this asset was purchased by the
Burgh Council for statutory purposes in terms of the Burgh
Police Act 1892. The SCCRG believes this asset to be a
common good asset.




